

From: William Gordon

To: Doug Young

Date: August 03, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0009-EX-AL-2016

Message:

Mr. Young,

In response to your question below, there are other licenses involved in this transaction. Our applications for pro forma assignment of Wireless and International Bureau licenses have been consented to. The relevant file numbers are:

• IBFS file nos. SES-ASG-20160714-00659 and -00660

• ULS file no. 0007319746

• ULS file no. 0007319765

At this time, we are only waiting on approval from OET. Please let us know if any additional information is required.

Best regards,

David Martin

Counsel

Hogan Lovells US LLP

Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: +1 202 637 5858

Fax: +1 202 637 5910

Email: david.martin@hoganlovells.com

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 9:55 AM

To: Bill Gordon

Subject: Request for Info - File #0009-EX-AL-2016

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: William Gordon, AC BidCo LLC

bgordon@gogoair.com

From: Doug Young

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: AC BidCo LLC

File Number: 0010-EX-AU-2016

Correspondence Reference Number: 33280

Date of Original Email: 07/28/2016

Are there any other FCC licenses other than experimental involved in this transaction that are being reviewed by other bureaus, and if so, have they all been approved yet?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/28/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.